
From: JSheaIA-Hearing Resource 
Sent: Monday, February 15, 2021 7:47 PM 
To: JSheaIA-HearingNPEm Resource 
Subject: Emailing: 2-2018-033-Case Chronology 
Attachments: ML21042A027_OI case chrono_Redacted.pdf 
 
 
 
From: JSheaIA-Hearing Resource  
Sent: Sunday, February 14, 2021 4:39 PM 
To: JSheaIA-HearingNPEm Resource <JSheaIA-HearingNPEm.Resource@nrc.gov> 
Subject: <A E> 
 
 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  JShea_IA_NonPublic  
Email Number:  1263  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (5ac16cdd1ad74445a5dd1f683f6a3f2f)  
 
Subject:   Emailing: 2-2018-033-Case Chronology  
Sent Date:   2/15/2021 7:46:36 PM  
Received Date:  2/15/2021 7:46:37 PM  
From:    JSheaIA-Hearing Resource 
 
Created By:   JSheaIA-Hearing.Resource@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"JSheaIA-HearingNPEm Resource" <JSheaIA-HearingNPEm.Resource@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   HQPWMSMRS02.nrc.gov  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    183      2/15/2021 7:46:37 PM  
ML21042A027_OI case chrono_Redacted.pdf    561173  
 
Options  
Priority:     Normal   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
  







08/23/2018

09/04/2018

09/05/2018

09/18/2018

09/24/2018

09/26/2018

10/02/2018

10/11/2018

10/18/2018

10/22/2018

10/24/2018





02/27/2019

02/27/2019

03/01/2019

03/21/2019

03/25/2019

03/28/2019

03/29/2019

04/22/2019

04/25/2019

05/07/2019

05/16/2019

05/17/2019

05/21/2019

05/22/2019






